
TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan 
LCTCS President 

THROUGH: Dr. Chandler LeBoeuf 
Interim VP of Education 
Governmental and Public Affairs Officer 

FROM: Dr. Amber Blair 
Executive Director of Student Compliance, Equity, and Governance 

DATE: March 21, 2024 

SUBJECT:     Student Referendum for Northshore Technical Community College 

FOR BOARD ACTION 

Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Board authorize the Northshore 
Technical Community College Student Government Association to conduct a 
referendum to assess a new student activity fee of $4 per credit hour, with a cap of 12 
credit hours, or $48, per semester. 

Background:  Northshore Technical Community College does not currently have a 
student activity fee.   

Fiscal Impact:  The new student activity fee is estimated to generate $178,000 annually 
to cover expenses related to student activities. 

History of Prior Actions:  None 

Benefits to the System:  Providing students with student engagement activities outside 
of the classroom that includes an enriched calendar of activities and events will aid in 
efforts to increase enrollment and improve retention and completion rates.  When a 
student is invested in his or her college, he or she is much more likely to stay through 
graduation and completion. 
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